

# Montanalech 2011 Graduate Survey

Summary Prepared By Montana Tech Career Services

#### INTRODUCTION

This annual survey is conducted for the purpose of facilitating the career decisions of currently enrolled and prospective students. The survey is done in compliance with the Title IV Higher Education Reauthorization Amendments of 1986 (Sections 485 and 486). It is also completed as part of our continued effort to increase and expand our institutional effectiveness.

The Graduate Survey has four parts: (1) Survey highlights and summary, (2) Statistical details by degree area: Bachelor's, Associate's, Certificate's and Master's, (3) Companies that hired Montana Tech graduates, and (4) Colleges and Universities where Montana Tech graduates have continued their education.

The portion of the summaries which deal with placement status accounts for all degree and certificate recipients, including U.S. and Canadian Citizens and International graduates, are divided into the following six categories:

- 1) DEGREE-RELATED EMPLOYMENT
- 2) PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYMENT (Positions requiring college degree)
- 3) EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE OF DEGREE AREA
- 4) CONTINUING EDUCATION
- 5) MILITARY
- 6) NOT CURRENTLY SEEKING EMPLOYMENT

Placement data are based on responses received from the graduates who participated in the Montana Tech 2011 Graduate Survey. Class of 2011 includes Summer 2010, Fall 2010 and Spring 2011 graduates. A small portion of the survey was provided by secondary sources. A conscientious effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of the career information included in this report.

Because of the cyclical nature of the businesses and industries for which Montana Tech trains its students, placement statistics from any one year should not be viewed as representative long-term permanent results. The annual graduate survey should, instead, be viewed only as an informational resource in the career-planning process.

This survey is available online at:

www.mtech.edu/career/surveys

**Special Note:** Specific information on each of the different colleges can be found online at: www.mtech.edu/academics

**Insufficient Data (I/D):** To keep salary information confidential, I/D is listed when less than four salaries are reported.

i

#### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

INTRODUCTION	. i
HIGHLIGHTS	. 3
SUMMARY BY DEGREE AREA	. 4
BACHELOR OF SCIENCE	
Biological Sciences	7
Business & Information Technology	. 7
Accounting Option	. 7
Business Information Systems Option	. 8
Information Technology Option	. 8
Management Option	. 9
Business No Option	. 9
Chemistry	. 10
Electrical Engineering	. 10
Environmental Engineering	. 11
General Engineering	11
Civil Engineering Option	. 11
Mechanical Engineering Option	. 12
General Engineering No Option	12
Welding Engineering Option	. 13
Geological Engineering	. 13
Geophysical Engineering	14
Health Care Informatics	. 14
Liberal Studies	. 15
Mathematical Sciences	. 15
Metallurgical Engineering	. 16
Mining Engineering	. 16
Network Technology	. 17
Occupational Safety & Health	17
Applied Health Option	. 17
OSH No Option	. 18
Petroleum Engineering	. 18
Professional & Technical Communication	19
Registered Nursing	. 19
Software Engineering	. 20
BACHELOR OF APPLIED SCIENCE	
Business	. 21
Accounting Option	
Business No Option	
ASSOCIATE OF SCIENCE	
Registered Nursing	23
1.09.0.0104 140.0119	. 20

#### ASSOCIATE OF APPLIED SCIENCE **CERTIFICATE MASTER OF SCIENCE** Geoscience 33 **MASTER** REPRESENTATIVE COMPANIES WHO HIRED MONTANA TECH GRADUATES Bachelor of Science 41 Master of Science 48



## SUMMARY OF THE 2011 GRADUATE SURVEY

Published: July 2013

#### **HIGHLIGHTS**

## The following data were derived from respondents representing 95% of the graduating class of 2011.

#### 453 - TOTAL DEGREES GRANTED TO GRADUATES

- **338** Bachelors (including Bachelor of Science, Bachelor of Applied Science, and Associate of Science)
  - 51 Master of Science
  - 63 Associate of Applied Science
  - 1 Certificate

#### 449 - TOTAL NUMBER OF 2011 GRADUATES

- 92% OVERALL PLACEMENT (412/449) (Percentage based on total of Categories 1-6)
  - **63%** Graduates Working in Degree-Related Positions (284/449)
    - 3% Graduates Working in Professional Positions (12/449)
    - 5% Graduates Working Outside Their Degree Area (23/449)
  - **18%** Graduates Continuing Their Education (82/449)
  - 1% Graduates Serving in the Military (5/449)
  - 1% Graduates Not Seeking Employment (6/449)

#### AVERAGE ANNUAL STARTING SALARIES FOR REPORTING GRADUATES

- \$ 38,265 College of Letters, Sciences, and Professional Studies (37)
- \$63,945 School of Mines & Engineering (98)
- \$33,481 College of Technology (11)
- \$ 67,583 Graduate School (24)

#### **2011 SUMMARY BY DEGREE AREA**

NOTE: The placement percentage consists of six categories:

- 1) degree-related employment, 2) professional employment, 3) employment outside of degree, 4) continuing education, 5) military, and 6) not seeking employment.

NOTE: The number of options reflects the number of options earned and may not equal the total number of graduates.

Bachelor of Science         Flace         High         Low         Average         Salarise           Biological Sciences         11         1 00%         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D <td< th=""><th>or gradation.</th><th>#</th><th>%</th><th>Fu</th><th>ull-Time Salari</th><th>es</th><th>#</th></td<>	or gradation.	#	%	Fu	ull-Time Salari	es	#
Biological Sciences		Grads	Placed	High	Low	Average	Salaries
Business & Information Technology	Bachelor of Science						
Business & Information Technology	Biological Sciences	11	100%	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	0
Accounting Option	Business & Information Technology	45	73%				13
Information Technology Option	- Accounting Option	10	70%	\$ I/D			2
- Management Option	- Business Information Systems Option	2	100%	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	2
No Option	- Information Technology Option	1	100%	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	0
Chemistry	- Management Option	29	72%	\$ 50,000	\$ 26,000	\$ 36,063	8
Electrical Engineering	- No Option	3	67%	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	1
Environmental Engineering	Chemistry	7	100%	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	2
General Engineering   47   91%   \$75,000   \$30,000   \$53,862   32   - Civil Engineering Option   22   91%   \$75,000   \$30,000   \$54,241   17   - Mechanical Engineering Option   23   91%   \$73,500   \$35,000   \$53,376   13   - Mocption   1   100%   \$71,000   \$31,000   \$53,376   13   - Welding Engineering Option   1   100%   \$11/0   \$11/0   \$11/0   \$11/0   - Welding Engineering Option   1   100%   \$11/0   \$11/0   \$11/0   \$11/0   - Welding Engineering   5   100%   \$11/0   \$11/0   \$11/0   \$11/0   - Geological Engineering   6   100%   \$11/0   \$11/0   \$11/0   \$11/0   \$11/0   - Heath Care Informatics   2   100%   \$11/0   \$11/0   \$11/0   \$11/0   \$11/0   \$11/0   - Heath Care Informatics   9   89%   \$11/0   \$1	Electrical Engineering	7	100%	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	2
Civil Engineering Option   22   91%   \$75,000   \$30,000   \$54,241   17    - Mechanical Engineering Option   23   91%   \$73,500   \$35,000   \$53,376   13    - No Option   1   100%   \$1/D   \$1/D   \$1/D   1    - Welding Engineering Option   1   100%   \$1/D   \$1/D   \$1/D   1    - Geological Engineering   5   100%   \$1/D   \$1/D   \$1/D   1    - Geological Engineering   6   100%   \$1/D   \$1/D   \$1/D   2    - Health Care Informatics   2   100%   \$1/D   \$1/D   \$1/D   \$1/D   2    - Health Care Informatics   9   889%   \$1/D   \$1/D	Environmental Engineering	13	100%	\$ 77,000	\$ 41,000	\$ 56,250	10
Mechanical Engineering Option	General Engineering	47	91%	\$ 75,000	\$ 30,000	\$ 53,862	32
No Option	<ul> <li>Civil Engineering Option</li> </ul>	22	91%		\$ 30,000	\$ 54,241	17
- Welding Engineering Option		23	91%				13
Seological Engineering   5		1			·	-	1
Geophysical Engineering   6							1
Health Care Informatics		5					1
Liberal Studies							
Mathematical Sciences         1         100%         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         3           Metallurgical Engineering         5         80%         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         3           Mining Engineering         15         100%         \$ 70,020         \$ 55,000         \$ 63,113         9           Network Technology         3         67%         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         2           Occupational Safety & Health         17         94%         \$ 70,000         \$ 32,000         \$ 50,678         9           - Applied Health Option         3         100%         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         \$ 1/D						-	
Metallurgical Engineering         5         80%         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         3           Mining Engineering         15         100%         \$ 70,020         \$ 55,000         \$ 63,113         9           Network Technology         3         67%         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         2           Occupational Safety & Health         17         94%         \$ 70,000         \$ 32,000         \$ 50,678         9           - Applied Health Option         3         100%         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         1/D							
Mining Engineering         15         100%         \$ 70,020         \$ 55,000         \$ 63,113         9           Network Technology         3         67%         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         2           Occupational Safety & Health         17         94%         \$ 70,000         \$ 32,000         \$ 50,678         9           - Applied Health Option         3         100%         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         1/D         1/D         1           - No Option         14         93%         \$ 70,000         \$ 32,000         \$ 53,013         8           Petroleum Engineering         91         97%         \$ 103,500         \$ 50,000         \$ 82,900         30           Porfossional & Technical Communication         2         100%         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D							
Network Technology         3         67%         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         2           Occupational Safety & Health         17         94%         \$ 70,000         \$ 32,000         \$ 50,678         9           - Applied Health Option         3         100%         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         1           - No Option         14         93%         \$ 70,000         \$ 32,000         \$ 53,013         8           Petroleum Engineering         91         97%         \$ 103,500         \$ 50,000         \$ 82,900         30           Professional & Technical Communication         2         100%         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         1/D							
Occupational Safety & Health         17         94%         \$ 70,000         \$ 32,000         \$ 50,678         9           - Applied Health Option         3         100%         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         1           - No Option         14         93%         \$ 70,000         \$ 32,000         \$ 53,013         8           Petroleum Engineering         91         97%         \$103,500         \$ 50,000         \$ 82,900         30           Professional & Technical Communication         2         100%         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         1/D         1           Registered Nursing         9         100%         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         3           Software Engineering         2         100%         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         0           Bachelor of Applied Science           Business         13         100%         \$ 58,000         \$ 16,000         \$ 39,333         6           - Accounting Option         1         100%         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         1/D         1           - No Option         1         100%         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         0           Associate of Applied							
- Applied Health Option	<del></del> -					•	
No Option							
Petroleum Engineering         91         97%         \$103,500         \$ 50,000         \$ 82,900         30           Professional & Technical Communication         2         100%         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         1           Registered Nursing         9         100%         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         3           Software Engineering         2         100%         \$ I/D         \$					·	•	
Professional & Technical Communication         2         100%         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         3           Registered Nursing         9         100%         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         3           Software Engineering         2         100%         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         0           Bachelor of Applied Science           Business         13         100%         \$ 58,000         \$ 16,000         \$ 39,333         6           - Accounting Option         1         100%         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         1/D         1           - No Option         12         100%         \$ 58,000         \$ 16,000         \$ 39,333         6           - Accounting Option         1         100%         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         1           - No Option         1         100%         \$ 1/D         \$ 16,000         \$ 39,200         5           Associate of Science         0         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         0           Associate of Applied Science         0         \$ 100%         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         0           - Human Re							
Registered Nursing         9         100%         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         3           Software Engineering         2         100%         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         0           Bachelor of Applied Science           Business         13         100%         \$ 58,000         \$ 16,000         \$ 39,333         6           - Accounting Option         1         100%         \$ 1/D         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         1/D         1/D         1           - No Option         12         100%         \$ 58,000         \$ 16,000         \$ 39,333         6           Associate of Science           Occupational Safety & Health         1         100%         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         1/D         0           Registered Nursing         27         100%         \$ 48,672         \$ 35,000         \$ 44,105         6           Associate of Applied Science           Accounting Technology         7         100%         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         0           - Human Resources Option         6         100%         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         0           - No Option         1 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>							
Software Engineering         2         100%         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         0           Bachelor of Applied Science           Business         13         100%         \$ 58,000         \$ 16,000         \$ 39,333         6           - Accounting Option         1         100%         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         1/							
Bachelor of Applied Science           Business         13         100%         \$ 58,000         \$ 16,000         \$ 39,333         6           - Accounting Option         1         100%         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         1           - No Option         12         100%         \$ 58,000         \$ 16,000         \$ 39,333         6           Associate of Science         12         100%         \$ 58,000         \$ 16,000         \$ 39,200         5           Associate of Science         0ccupational Safety & Health         1         100%         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         0           Registered Nursing         27         100%         \$ 48,672         \$ 35,000         \$ 44,105         6           Associate of Applied Science         8         1/D         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         0           - Human Resources Option         6         100%         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         0           - No Option         1         100%         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         \$ 1/D         0				•	•		
Business       13       100%       \$ 58,000       \$ 16,000       \$ 39,333       6         - Accounting Option       1       100%       \$ 1/D       \$ 1/D       \$ 1/D       1         - No Option       12       100%       \$ 58,000       \$ 16,000       \$ 39,200       5         Associate of Science         Occupational Safety & Health       1       100%       \$ 1/D       \$ 1/D       \$ 1/D       0         Registered Nursing       27       100%       \$ 48,672       \$ 35,000       \$ 44,105       6         Associate of Applied Science         Accounting Technology       7       100%       \$ 1/D       \$ 1/D       \$ 1/D       0         - Human Resources Option       6       100%       \$ 1/D       \$ 1/D       \$ 1/D       0         - No Option       1       100%       \$ 1/D       \$ 1/D       \$ 1/D       0	Software Engineering	2	100%	<b>Φ</b> 1/D	φ 1/D	φ I/D	U
- Accounting Option 1 100% \$ I/D \$ I/D \$ I/D 1 - No Option 12 100% \$ 58,000 \$ 16,000 \$ 39,200 5    Associate of Science   Occupational Safety & Health 1 100% \$ I/D \$ I/D \$ I/D 0 Registered Nursing 27 100% \$ 48,672 \$ 35,000 \$ 44,105 6    Associate of Applied Science   Accounting Technology 7 100% \$ I/D \$ I/D \$ I/D 0 - Human Resources Option 6 100% \$ I/D \$ I/D \$ I/D 0 0 - No Option 1 100% \$ I/D \$ I/D \$ I/D 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Bachelor of Applied Science						
- No Option 12 100% \$ 58,000 \$ 16,000 \$ 39,200 5  Associate of Science Occupational Safety & Health 1 100% \$ 1/D \$ 1/D \$ 1/D 0 Registered Nursing 27 100% \$ 48,672 \$ 35,000 \$ 44,105 6  Associate of Applied Science Accounting Technology 7 100% \$ 1/D \$ 1/D \$ 1/D 0 - Human Resources Option 6 100% \$ 1/D \$ 1/D \$ 1/D 0 - No Option 1 100% \$ 1/D \$ 1/D \$ 1/D 0		13					6
Associate of Science           Occupational Safety & Health         1         100%         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         0           Registered Nursing         27         100%         \$ 48,672         \$ 35,000         \$ 44,105         6           Associate of Applied Science           Accounting Technology         7         100%         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         0           - Human Resources Option         6         100%         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         0           - No Option         1         100%         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         0	<b>.</b>			-	•	-	
Occupational Safety & Health         1         100%         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         0           Registered Nursing         27         100%         \$ 48,672         \$ 35,000         \$ 44,105         6           Associate of Applied Science           Accounting Technology         7         100%         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         0           - Human Resources Option         6         100%         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         0           - No Option         1         100%         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         \$ I/D         0	- No Option	12	100%	\$ 58,000	\$ 16,000	\$ 39,200	5
Registered Nursing       27       100%       \$ 48,672       \$ 35,000       \$ 44,105       6         Associate of Applied Science         Accounting Technology       7       100%       \$ I/D       \$ I/D       \$ I/D       0         - Human Resources Option       6       100%       \$ I/D       \$ I/D       \$ I/D       0         - No Option       1       100%       \$ I/D       \$ I/D       \$ I/D       1/D       0	Associate of Science						
Associate of Applied Science           Accounting Technology         7         100%         \$         I/D         \$         I/D         \$         I/D         0           - Human Resources Option         6         100%         \$         I/D         \$         I/D         \$         I/D         0           - No Option         1         100%         \$         I/D         \$         I/D         \$         I/D         0	Occupational Safety & Health	1	100%	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	0
Accounting Technology       7       100%       \$ I/D       \$ I/D       \$ I/D       0         - Human Resources Option       6       100%       \$ I/D       \$ I/D       \$ I/D       0         - No Option       1       100%       \$ I/D       \$ I/D       \$ I/D       0	Registered Nursing	27	100%	\$ 48,672	\$ 35,000	\$ 44,105	6
Accounting Technology       7       100%       \$ I/D       \$ I/D       \$ I/D       0         - Human Resources Option       6       100%       \$ I/D       \$ I/D       \$ I/D       0         - No Option       1       100%       \$ I/D       \$ I/D       \$ I/D       0	Associate of Applied Science						
- Human Resources Option 6 100% \$ I/D \$ I/D 0 0 - No Option 1 100% \$ I/D \$ I/D 0		7	100%	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	0
- No Option 1 100% \$ I/D \$ I/D 0	0						
•							0
		4					1

	#	%	Fu	ıll-T	ime Salari	ies		#
	Grads	Placed	High		Low	Α	verage	Salaries
Civil Engineering Technology	7	86%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	3
Construction Trades-Carpentry	5	80%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	2
Drafting Technology	2	50%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
Energy Technology-Wind	2	50%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
Medical Assistant	5	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	1
Metals Fabrication	13	69%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	1
Network Technology	2	50%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
Radiologic Technology	15	73%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	2
Web Development & Administration	1	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
Certificate								
Automotive Technology	1	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	1
Master of Science								
Electrical Engineering	3	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	2
Environmental Engineering	3	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	3
General Engineering	4	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	2
- No Option	4	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	2
Geoscience	9	100%	\$ 70,000	\$	50,000	\$	56,250	4
- Geology Option	1	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
- Geophysical Engineering Option	4	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	1
- Hydrogeology Engineering Option	2	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	2
- Hydrogeology Option	1	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
- No Option	1	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	1
IH Distance Prof Track	4	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	2
Industrial Hygiene	8	88%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	3
Industrial Hygiene Online	5	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	2
Metallurgical/Mineral Processing Engineering	5	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	3
Metallurgical/Mineral Processing Engineering	4	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	2
- Metallurgical Engineering Option	1	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	1
Mining Engineering	2	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	1
Petroleum Engineering	1	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
Technical Communication	2	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	1
Master								
Project Engineering & Management	5	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	1

2011 OVERALL PLACEMENT College of Letters, Sciences, and Professional Studies School of Mines & Engineering College of Technology Graduate School	<b>92%</b> 89% 96% 80% 98%	
2011 AVERAGE STARTING SALARIES  College of Letters, Sciences, and Professional Studies School of Mines & Engineering  College of Technology	\$ 38,265 \$ 63,945 \$ 33,481 \$ 67,583	
SIGNING BONUSES  College of Letters, Sciences, and Professional Studies School of Mines & Engineering  College of Technology	Low I/D \$ 500 I/D \$ 5,000	High I/D \$ 25,000 I/D \$ 20,000
2011 EMPLOYMENT BY GEOGRAPHIC AREA (Degree, Profess	ional, and Nor <u>In-State</u>	n-Degree) Out-of-State
OVERALL College of Letters, Sciences, and Professional Studies School of Mines & Engineering College of Technology Graduate School	44% 89% 16% 97% 36%	56% 11% 84% 3% 64%

#### **Bachelor of Science**

#### **Biological Sciences**

TOTAL GRADUATES			11
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			11
Degree-Related Employment		<u>Number</u> 1	
Professional Employment			
Employed Outside Degree Area			
Continuing Education			
5) Military			
Not Currently Seeking Employr			
of Not Currently Scoking Employs		11/11 = 100% Pla	cament
7) Seeking Employment			Cement
8) Unreported			
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALAI			ient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Averag	e: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	100% (1/1)	0% (0/1)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	100% (2/2)	0% (0/2)	
<u>Business 8</u>	& Information 1	<u> Technology</u>	
<u> </u>	Accounting Option	<u>n</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			10
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			9
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employment		3	
2) Professional Employment		2	
3) Employed Outside Degree Area	a	0	
4) Continuing Education		2	
5) Military		0	
<ol><li>Not Currently Seeking Employr</li></ol>	nent	0	
		7/10 = 70%  Place	ement
7) Seeking Employment			
8) Unreported		2	
o) onreported			
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALAR		1	ient Data
		1	ient Data
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALAR		1 Insuffic	ient Data
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALAR High - I/D Low - I/D	RY	1 Insuffic	ient Data
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALAR  High - I/D Low - I/D  In-State Average: I/D	Qut-of-State Averag		ient Data
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALAR  High - I/D Low - I/D  In-State Average: I/D  Employment	RY Out-of-State Averag	1 Insuffice: I/D Out-of-State	ient Data

## Business & Information Technology Business Information Systems Option

TOTAL GRADUATES			2
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			2
		<u>Number</u>	
<ol> <li>Degree-Related Employment</li> </ol>	t	2	
2) Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree A	rea	0	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military		0	
<ol><li>Not Currently Seeking Emplo</li></ol>	yment	0	
		2/2 = 100% Placem	ent
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAL	ARY	Insufficient	Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	ige: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	100% (2/2)	0% (0/2)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	100% (2/2)	0% (0/2)	
Business	& Information	Technology	
Infor	mation Technolog	ıv Option	
	mation Technolog		1
TOTAL GRADUATES			1 1
			1 1
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		<u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES  TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employment	t	<u>Number</u> 1	
TOTAL GRADUATES  TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employment  2) Professional Employment	t	<u>Number</u> 1	
TOTAL GRADUATES  TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employment	trea	Number 1 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education	trea	Number 1 0 0 0 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A	trea	Number 10 00 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education	trea	Number	1
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education	rea	Number	1
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	rea	Number	1
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment	rea	Number	1
TOTAL GRADUATES	rea	Number	1
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment	rea	Number	1
TOTAL GRADUATES	t	Number	1
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported  AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAL High - I/D Low - I/D	reaoyment	Number	1
TOTAL GRADUATES	ARY  Out-of-State Avera	Number	1

## Business & Information Technology Management Option

TOTAL GRADUATES			29
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			22
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employment		12	
2) Professional Employment		0	
<ol><li>Employed Outside Degree Ar</li></ol>	ea	2	
4) Continuing Education		6	
5) Military		0	
6) Not Currently Seeking Employ	yment	1	
		21/29 = 72% PI	acement
7) Seeking Employment		1	
8) Unreported		7	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA	ARY	\$36,0	63 (8)
High - \$50,000 Low - \$26,0	000		. ,
In-State Average: \$36,063 (8)	Out-of-State Averag	e: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	92% (11/12)	8% (1/12)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	93% (13/14)	7% (1/14)	
<u>Business</u>	& Information 7	<u> Technology</u>	
	No Option		
TOTAL GRADUATES	<u> </u>		3
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			3 2
		<u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		<u>Number</u> 1	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employment		<u>Number</u> 1 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment	ea	Number 1 0	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar	ea	Number 10 10	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education	ea	Number	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education	ea	Number	2
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education	eayment	Number	2
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education	reayment	Number  1	2
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	reayment	Number  1	2
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	reayment	Number  1	2 acement
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	reayment	Number	2 acement
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	yment	Number	2 acement
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	yment	Number	2 acement
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported  AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D Employment	yment	Number	2 acement

	<u>Chemistry</u>		
TOTAL GRADUATES			7
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employment .		1	
2) Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree Are	a	1	
4) Continuing Education		5	
5) Military		0	
6) Not Currently Seeking Employs	ment	0	
		7/7 =	100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA	RY		Insufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average: I/D	)	
Employment	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/1)	100% (1/1)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	50% (1/2)	50% (1/2)	
	ctrical Engineering	י	
<b>—:</b> •			
		_	7
TOTAL GRADUATES		_	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		<u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES  TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employment .		<u>Number</u> 3	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment		<u>Number</u> 3	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are	a	Number 3 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	a	Number 3 0 0 4	
TOTAL GRADUATES	a	Number 3 0 0 4 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	a	Number 3 0 0 4 0 0	7
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment  2) Professional Employment  3) Employed Outside Degree Are  4) Continuing Education	ament	Number 3 0 0 4 0 0 1	
TOTAL GRADUATES	ament	Number 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	7
TOTAL GRADUATES	ament	Number 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES	ament	Number 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	7
TOTAL GRADUATES	ament	Number 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES	ment	Number 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES	ment	Number 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES	ment	Number 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	

<u> LIIVII</u>	oninental Engli	<u>neering</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			13
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			13
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employment		12	
2) Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree Ar	ea	0	
4) Continuing Education		1	
5) Military		0	
<ol><li>Not Currently Seeking Employ</li></ol>	yment	0	
		13/13 = 10	00% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA	ARY	;	\$56,250 (10)
High - \$77,000 Low - \$41,0	000		
1 0	Out-of-State Averag	ge: \$64,580 (5)	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	42% (5/12)	58% (7/12)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	42% (5/12)	58% (7/12)	
G	eneral Enginee	ring	
	vil Engineering O		
TOTAL GRADUATES			22
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			
		Number	
1) Degree-Related Employment		<u></u>	
Professional Employment			
3) Employed Outside Degree Ar	ea	1	
4) Continuing Education			
5) Military			
6) Not Currently Seeking Employ	yment	0	
		20/22 = 91	% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		1	
8) Unreported		1	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA	ARY	;	\$54,241 (17)
High - \$75,000 Low - \$30,0	000		- •
In-State Average: \$46,500 (6)	Out-of-State Avera	ge: \$58,464 (11)	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	44% (7/16)	56% (9/16)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	39% (7/18)	61% (11/18)	

## General Engineering Mechanical Engineering Option

TOTAL ORABINATES DEPORTING			23
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			22
Degree-Related Employment		<u>Number</u> 14	
Professional Employment			
Employed Outside Degree Area			
Continuing Education			
5) Military			
Not Currently Seeking Employm			
o, were directly deciming Employm		21/23 = 91% Placeme	ent
7) Seeking Employment			
8) Unreported			
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALAR		\$53,376 (13	3)
High - \$73,500 Low - \$35,000		ψου,υ. υ (10	-,
In-State Average: \$48,730 (4)	Out-of-State Avera	age: \$55,441 (9)	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	29% (4/14)	71% (10/14)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	27% (4/15)	73% (11/15)	
<u>Ger</u>	neral Enginee	ering	
	No Option		
TOTAL GRADUATES			1
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			1
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employment		1	
2) Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree Area	ι	0	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military		0	
<ol><li>Not Currently Seeking Employm</li></ol>	nent	0	
		1/1 = 100% Placem	nent
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALAR	RY	Insufficien	t Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	age: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	100% (1/1)	0% (0/1)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	100% (1/1)	0% (0/1)	

## General Engineering Welding Engineering Option

TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			1
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		Number	1
Degree-Related Employment	t		
Professional Employment			
Employed Outside Degree A			
4) Continuing Education			
5) Military			
Not Currently Seeking Emplo			
			% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported			
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAL	ARY	In	sufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	ige: I/D	
Employment	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/1)	100% (1/1)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/1)	100% (1/1)	
Ge	ological Engine	eering	
TOTAL GRADUATES		<del></del>	5
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			
		<u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING	t	<u>Number</u> 3	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employment	t	<u>Number</u> 3	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment	trea	Number 3 0	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A	trea	Number 3 0 0	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education	trea	Number	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education	trea	Number 30 020	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education	rea	Number 3	5
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	rea	Number 3	5
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	rea	Number 3 0 0 2 0 5/5 = 100 0	5
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported  AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAL High - I/D Low - I/D	reaoyment	Number	5 % Placement
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	rea	Number	5 % Placement
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported  AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAL High - I/D Low - I/D	reaoyment	Number	5 % Placement
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported  AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAL High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D	t	Number	5 % Placement

<u>Geo</u>	<u>physical Engir</u>	<u>neering</u>
TOTAL GRADUATES		6
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		6
		<u>Number</u>
<ol> <li>Degree-Related Employment</li> </ol>		3
2) Professional Employment		1
<ol><li>Employed Outside Degree Are</li></ol>	ea	0
4) Continuing Education		2
5) Military		0
<ol><li>Not Currently Seeking Employ</li></ol>	ment	0
		6/6 = 100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0
8) Unreported		0
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA	ARY	Insufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D		
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	age: I/D
Employment	In-State	Out-of-State
Degree-Related	33% (1/3)	67% (2/3)
Overall (categories 1-3)	25% (1/4)	75% (3/4)
Hea	ilth Care Inforr	matics
	Ilth Care Inform	
TOTAL GRADUATES		2
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		
TOTAL GRADUATES  TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employment		
TOTAL GRADUATES  TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment		
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are	ea	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	ea	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	ea	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	ea	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment  2) Professional Employment  3) Employed Outside Degree Are  4) Continuing Education  5) Military  6) Not Currently Seeking Employ	ea	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment  2) Professional Employment  3) Employed Outside Degree Are  4) Continuing Education  5) Military  6) Not Currently Seeking Employ  7) Seeking Employment	ea/ment	
TOTAL GRADUATES	ea/ment	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment  2) Professional Employment  3) Employed Outside Degree Are  4) Continuing Education  5) Military  6) Not Currently Seeking Employ  7) Seeking Employment  8) Unreported	ea/ment	
TOTAL GRADUATES	ea/ment	
TOTAL GRADUATES	went	
TOTAL GRADUATES	went	
TOTAL GRADUATES	went	

## <u>Liberal Studies</u>

TOTAL GRADUATES			9
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			9
		Number	
1) Degree-Related Employment		2	
2) Professional Employment		1	
3) Employed Outside Degree Ar	ea	1	
4) Continuing Education		3	
5) Military		0	
6) Not Currently Seeking Employ	yment	1	
		8/9	= 89% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		1	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA	ARY		Insufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	age: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	100% (2/2)	0% (0/2)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	100% (4/4)	0% (0/4)	
Ma	thematical Sci	ences	
IVIG		<del>511555</del>	
			1
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			
TOTAL GRADUATES			
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		<u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES  TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employment		<u>Number</u> 1	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		<u>Number</u> 1 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES  TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment	ea	Number 1 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are	ea	Number 10 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar. 4) Continuing Education	ea	Number 10 00	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	ea	Number 10 00 00	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	eayment	Number 10 00 00 1/1	1
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ard 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment	eayment	Number 1	1
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar. 4) Continuing Education	eayment	Number 1	1
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ard 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment	eayment	Number 1	1 = 100% Placement
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar. 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	eayment	Number 1	1 = 100% Placement
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar. 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported  AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA High - I/D Low - I/D	eayment	Number 1	1 = 100% Placement
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar. 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported  AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D	eayment	Number 1	1 = 100% Placement
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ard 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported  AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D  Employment	eayment	Number	1 = 100% Placement

zerr oradadio ourvoy			
<u>N</u>	letallurgical Engine	<u>ering</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			5
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING	G		. 5
		Number	
1) Degree-Related Employ	ment	3	
2) Professional Employmer	nt	0	
3) Employed Outside Degre	ee Area	0	
4) Continuing Education		1	
5) Military		0	
<ol><li>Not Currently Seeking E</li></ol>	mployment	0	
		4/5 = 80% P	lacement
7) Seeking Employment		1	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME	SALARY	Insu	fficient Data
High - I/D Low -	I/D		
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Averag	e: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/3)	100% (3/3)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/3)	100% (3/3)	
	Mining Engineeri	ing	
TOTAL GRADUATES	-	<del></del>	15
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			
TOTAL SICKED ALL SICH	J	<u>Number</u>	10
Degree-Related Employ	ment		
	nt		
	ee Area		
,			
· ·	mployment		
, , ,	, ,	15/15 = 100%	Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
,			
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME			113 (9)
	\$55,000		( )
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Averag	e: \$63,113 (9)	
<b>Employment</b>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/13)	100% (13/13)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/13)	100% (13/13)	

<u>INE</u>	etwork Techno	<u>ology</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES		3	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		3	
		<u>Number</u>	
<ol> <li>Degree-Related Employment</li> </ol>		1	
<ol><li>Professional Employment</li></ol>			
<ol><li>Employed Outside Degree Are</li></ol>			
4) Continuing Education			
5) Military			
Not Currently Seeking Employ	ment		
_, _ , ,		2/3 = 67% Placement	
7) Seeking Employment			
8) Unreported			
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA	ARY	Insufficient Data	ì
High - I/D Low - I/D	0		
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	age: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/1)	100% (1/1)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	50% (1/2)	50% (1/2)	
<u>Occup</u>	ational Safety	& Health	
<u>A</u>	pplied Health Op		
TOTAL GRADUATES	pplied Health Op	otion	
_	pplied Health Op	<u>otion</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES	pplied Health Op	<u>otion</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES	pplied Health Op	otion         3	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING	pplied Health Op	Dition         3	
TOTAL GRADUATES  TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are	pplied Health Op	Dition         3           Number         1           0         0	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	pplied Health Op	Number       0       0       2	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment  2) Professional Employment  3) Employed Outside Degree Are  4) Continuing Education  5) Military	pplied Health Op	Dition       3       Number       1       0       0       2       0	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	pplied Health Op	Dition       3       Number       1       0       2       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment  2) Professional Employment  3) Employed Outside Degree Are  4) Continuing Education  5) Military  6) Not Currently Seeking Employ	pplied Health Op	Number       0       0       2       0       3       Number       0       0       3       3       4       0       0       3/3 = 100% Placement	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment  2) Professional Employment  3) Employed Outside Degree Are  4) Continuing Education  5) Military  6) Not Currently Seeking Employ  7) Seeking Employment	pplied Health Op	Number       0       0       2       0       0       3       Number       0       0       3/3 = 100% Placement       0	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment  2) Professional Employment  3) Employed Outside Degree Are  4) Continuing Education  5) Military  6) Not Currently Seeking Employ  7) Seeking Employment	pplied Health Op	Number           0           2           0           0           2           0           3	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment  2) Professional Employment  3) Employed Outside Degree Are  4) Continuing Education  5) Military  6) Not Currently Seeking Employ  7) Seeking Employment	pplied Health Op	Number       0       0       2       0       0       3       Number       0       0       3/3 = 100% Placement       0	3
TOTAL GRADUATES	pplied Health Op	Dition         3           Number         1	3
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment  2) Professional Employment  3) Employed Outside Degree Are  4) Continuing Education  5) Military  6) Not Currently Seeking Employ  7) Seeking Employment  8) Unreported	pplied Health Op	Dition         3           Number         1	3
TOTAL GRADUATES	pplied Health Op	Dition         3           Number         1	3
TOTAL GRADUATES	pplied Health Op	Dition         3	3

## Occupational Safety & Health No Option

<b>TOTAL GRAD</b>	LIATEO DEDODTINO			
	DUATES REPORTING			13
			<u>Number</u>	
1) Deg	gree-Related Employme	nt	7	
2) Pro	fessional Employment		1	
3) Em	ployed Outside Degree /	Area	2	
4) Cor	ntinuing Education		3	
5) Mili	tary		0	
6) Not	Currently Seeking Emp	loyment	0	
			13/14 = 9	3% Placement
7) See	eking Employment		0	
8) Unr	eported		1	
AVERAGE A	NNUAL FULL-TIME SA	LARY		\$53,013 (8)
High -	\$70,000 Low - \$32	2,000		
In-Stat	e Average: I/D	Out-of-State Averag	e: \$58,220 (5)	
<u>Emplo</u>	vment	In-State	Out-of-State	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	e-Related	29% (2/7)	71% (5/7)	
Overal	l (categories 1-3)	50% (5/10)	50% (5/10)	
	P	etroleum Engine	erina	
TOTAL ODAE				0.4
TOTAL GRAL				
	JUATES REPORTING		Number	89
1) Do			<u>Number</u>	89
	gree-Related Employme	nt	<u>Number</u> 86	89
2) Pro	gree-Related Employmer fessional Employment	nt	<u>Number</u> 86 0	89
2) Pro 3) Em	gree-Related Employmel fessional Employment ployed Outside Degree /	nt Area	<u>Number</u> 86 0 1	89
<ul><li>2) Pro</li><li>3) Em</li><li>4) Cor</li></ul>	gree-Related Employment fessional Employment ployed Outside Degree / ntinuing Education	nt Area	Number 86 0 1	89
<ul><li>2) Pro</li><li>3) Em</li><li>4) Cor</li><li>5) Mili</li></ul>	gree-Related Employment fessional Employment ployed Outside Degree intinuing Education	nt	Number 86 	89
<ul><li>2) Pro</li><li>3) Em</li><li>4) Cor</li><li>5) Mili</li></ul>	gree-Related Employment fessional Employment ployed Outside Degree intinuing Education	nt Area	Number  86	
<ol> <li>2) Pro</li> <li>3) Em</li> <li>4) Cor</li> <li>5) Mili</li> <li>6) Not</li> </ol>	gree-Related Employment fessional Employment ployed Outside Degree / ntinuing Education tary Currently Seeking Emp	Arealoyment	Number 86 0 1 1 0 0 88/91 = 9	7% Placement
<ul><li>2) Pro</li><li>3) Em</li><li>4) Cor</li><li>5) Mili</li><li>6) Not</li><li>7) See</li></ul>	gree-Related Employment fessional Employment ployed Outside Degree / ntinuing Education tary Currently Seeking Emp	Area	Number  86  0  1  1  0  88/91 = 9	
<ol> <li>2) Pro</li> <li>3) Em</li> <li>4) Cor</li> <li>5) Mili</li> <li>6) Not</li> <li>7) See</li> <li>8) Unr</li> </ol>	gree-Related Employment fessional Employment ployed Outside Degree / ntinuing Education tary Currently Seeking Emp	Arealoyment	Number  86  0  1  1  0  88/91 = 9	7% Placement
2) Pro 3) Em 4) Cor 5) Mili 6) Not 7) See 8) Unr	gree-Related Employment fessional Employment ployed Outside Degree / ntinuing Education tary Currently Seeking Employment	Arealoyment	Number  86  0  1  1  0  88/91 = 9	
<ol> <li>2) Pro</li> <li>3) Em</li> <li>4) Cor</li> <li>5) Mili</li> <li>6) Not</li> <li>7) See</li> <li>8) Unr</li> <li>AVERAGE Al</li> <li>High -</li> </ol>	gree-Related Employment fessional Employment ployed Outside Degree / ntinuing Education tary Currently Seeking Emp	Arealoyment	Number  86  0  1  0  88/91 = 9	7% Placement
2) Pro 3) Em 4) Cor 5) Mili 6) Not 7) See 8) Unr AVERAGE Al High - In-Stat	gree-Related Employment fessional Employment ployed Outside Degree / ntinuing Education tary Currently Seeking Emp eking Employment reported NNUAL FULL-TIME SA \$103,500 Low - \$50 e Average: I/D	Area	Number  86  0  1  0  88/91 = 9	7% Placement
2) Pro 3) Em 4) Cor 5) Mili 6) Not 7) See 8) Unr AVERAGE Al High - In-Stat	gree-Related Employment fessional Employment ployed Outside Degree / ntinuing Education tary Currently Seeking Emp eking Employment reported NNUAL FULL-TIME SA \$103,500 Low - \$50 e Average: I/D	Area	Number 86 	7% Placement

<u>Professional</u>	& Technical C	<u>Communication</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			2
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			2
		Number	
1) Degree-Related Employment		 1	
Professional Employment			
3) Employed Outside Degree Are			
Continuing Education			
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Employ	/ment	0	
		2/2 = 100% Placem	ent
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported			
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA		Insufficient	Data
	WY I	mamoione	Data
High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	ide. I/D	
Č			
Employment	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/1)	100% (1/1)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/1)	100% (1/1)	
<u>R</u>	egistered Nurs	<u>sing</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			9
			9
TOTAL GRADUATES			
TOTAL GRADUATES		<u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		<u>Number</u> 9	
TOTAL GRADUATES  TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employment		<u>Number</u> 9 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES  TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment	ea	<u>Number</u> 9 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are	ea	Number 9 0 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	ea	Number  90 00	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	ea	Number  90 00	9
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	ea/ment	Number 90 00 00 0 9/9 = 100% Placeme	9
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ	ea/ment	Number  9  0  0  0  9  9  9  0  0  0  0  0  0	9
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	ea/ment	Number  9  0  0  0  0  9  9  0  0  0  0  0  0	9 ent
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment	ea/ment	Number  9  0  0  0  9  9  9  0  0  0  0  0  0	9 ent
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment  2) Professional Employment  3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education  5) Military  6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment	ea/ment	Number  9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Insufficient	9 ent
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported  AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D	ea/ment	Number  9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Insufficient	9 ent
TOTAL GRADUATES	ment	Number 9	9 ent
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported  AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D	ea/ment	Number  9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Insufficient	9 ent

#### **Software Engineering**

TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		2 2
	<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employment	1	
2) Professional Employment	0	
3) Employed Outside Degree Area	0	
4) Continuing Education	1	
5) Military	0	
6) Not Currently Seeking Employment	0	
	2/2 = 100% Place	ment
7) Seeking Employment	0	
8) Unreported	0	

#### **AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALARY**

**Insufficient Data** 

High - I/D Low - I/D

In-State Average: I/D Out-of-State Average: I/D

 Employment
 In-State
 Out-of-State

 Degree-Related
 0% (0/1)
 100% (1/1)

 Overall (categories 1-3)
 0% (0/1)
 100% (1/1)

#### **Bachelor of Applied Science**

#### **Business**

#### **Accounting Option**

TOTAL GRADUATES			1
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			1
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employment		1	
2) Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree Area		0	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military		0	
6) Not Currently Seeking Employm	ent	0	
		1/1	= 100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALAR	Υ		Insufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Ave	rage: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	

100% (1/1)

100% (1/1)

0% (0/1)

0% (0/1)

Degree-Related

Overall (categories 1-3)

#### Business No Option

TOTAL GRADUATES		12
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		12
	<u>Number</u>	
Degree-Related Employment	8	
2) Professional Employment	1	
3) Employed Outside Degree Area	1	
4) Continuing Education	2	
5) Military	0	
6) Not Currently Seeking Employment	0	
	12/12 = 100% Placeme	nt
7) Seeking Employment	0	
8) Unreported	0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALARY	\$39,200 (5)	

High - \$58,000 Low - \$16,000

In-State Average: \$39,200 (5) Out-of-State Average: I/D

 Employment
 In-State
 Out-of-State

 Degree-Related
 100% (8/8)
 0% (0/8)

 Overall (categories 1-3)
 100% (10/10)
 0% (0/10)

#### **Associate of Science**

#### Occupational Safety & Health

TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			1
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		Number	I
Degree-Related Employment		<u></u> -	
Professional Employment			
3) Employed Outside Degree Ar	rea	0	
4) Continuing Education		1	
5) Military		0	
<ol><li>Not Currently Seeking Emplo</li></ol>	yment	0	
		1/1 = 1	00% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA	ARY		Insufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Averag	e: I/D	
<b>Employment</b>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/0)	0% (0/0)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/0)	0% (0/0)	
<u> </u>	Registered Nurs	<u>ing</u>	
			07
TOTAL GRADUATES			27
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			
		<u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		<u>Number</u> 15	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar	rea	<u>Number</u> 15 0	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education	rea	Number 15 0 0 0	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education	rea	Number 150 011	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education	rea	Number 15 0 17 11 11 11	27
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	rea	Number  15  0  11  0  11  27/27 = 1	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	rea yment	Number  15  0  11  0  11  27/27 = 1	27
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment	rea nyment	Number  15  0  11  0  11  27/27 = 1	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	rea nyment	Number  15  0  11  0  11  27/27 = 1	27
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment	rea  byment	Number  15	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported  AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA High - \$48,672 Low - \$35,0 In-State Average: \$44,606 (5)	rea  nyment  ARY  000  Out-of-State Average	Number  15	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	rea  nyment  ARY	Number  15	

**Employment** 

Degree-Related

Overall (categories 1-3)

#### **Associate of Applied Science**

### Accounting Technology Human Resources Option

TOTAL GRADUATES		6
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		6
	Number	
Degree-Related Employment	2	
2) Professional Employment	1	
3) Employed Outside Degree Area	1	
4) Continuing Education	2	
5) Military	0	
Not Currently Seeking Employment	0	
	6/6 = 10	00% Placement
7) Seeking Employment	0	
8) Unreported	0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALARY		Insufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D Out-of-State Average: I/D		

In-State

100% (2/2)

100% (4/4)

Out-of-State

0% (0/2)

0% (0/4)

## Accounting Technology No Option

TOTAL GRADUATES			1
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			1
		<u>Number</u>	
<ol> <li>Degree-Related Employm</li> </ol>	ent	1	
2) Professional Employment		0	
<ol><li>Employed Outside Degree</li></ol>	e Area	0	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military		0	
<ol><li>Not Currently Seeking Em</li></ol>	ployment	0	
		1/1 = 100% Placeme	nt
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME S	ALARY	Insufficient I	Data
High - I/D Low - I/I	D		
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	age: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	100% (1/1)	0% (0/1)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	100% (1/1)	0% (0/1)	
	<b>Business Techno</b>	ology	
			4
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			4
TOTAL GRADUATES			
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		<u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employm	ent	<u>Number</u> 2	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employm	ent	<u>Number</u> 2	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment	ent	Number 20 1	
TOTAL GRADUATES  TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree	ente	Number 2	
TOTAL GRADUATES  TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education	entent	Number	
TOTAL GRADUATES  TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	entent	Number	4
TOTAL GRADUATES  TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	ente Area	Number	4
TOTAL GRADUATES  TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	ente Area	Number	4
TOTAL GRADUATES  TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	ente Area	Number	14
TOTAL GRADUATES  TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	ente Area	Number	14
TOTAL GRADUATES  TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	ente Area	Number	14
TOTAL GRADUATES  TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Em 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported  AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME S. High - I/D Low - I/I	ent	Number	14
TOTAL GRADUATES  TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Em 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported  AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME S. High - I/D Low - I/I In-State Average: I/D	ALARY D Out-of-State Avera	Number	14
TOTAL GRADUATES	ALARY  Out-of-State Avera	Number	14

<u>Civii Ei</u>	<u>ngineering Te</u>	<u>chnology</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			7
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			7
		<u>Number</u>	
<ol> <li>Degree-Related Employment .</li> </ol>		3	
2) Professional Employment		0	
<ol><li>Employed Outside Degree Are</li></ol>	ea	2	
4) Continuing Education		1	
5) Military		0	
<ol><li>Not Currently Seeking Employ</li></ol>	ment	0	
		6/7 = 86% Placemen	ıt
7) Seeking Employment		1	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA	RY	Insufficient I	Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	age: I/D	
Employment	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	100% (3/3)	0% (0/3)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	100% (5/5)	0% (0/5)	
Constru	iction Trades-	Carnentry	
	uction Trades-	<u> </u>	_
TOTAL GRADUATES			5
			5 4
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		<u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES  TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employment		<u>Number</u> 1	
TOTAL GRADUATES  TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment		<u>Number</u> 1 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are	ea	Number 1 0 1	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	ea	Number  1012	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	ea	Number	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	ea	Number	4
TOTAL GRADUATES	ea	Number	4
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment  2) Professional Employment  3) Employed Outside Degree Are  4) Continuing Education  5) Military	eaement	Number	4
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment  2) Professional Employment  3) Employed Outside Degree Are  4) Continuing Education  5) Military  6) Not Currently Seeking Employ  7) Seeking Employment	ment	Number	4 t
TOTAL GRADUATES	ment	Number	4 t
TOTAL GRADUATES	mentRY	Number	4 t
TOTAL GRADUATES	ment	Number	4 t
TOTAL GRADUATES	ment	Number	4 t
TOTAL GRADUATES	ment	Number	4 t

<u></u>	rafting Techno	ology	
TOTAL GRADUATES			2
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			
		Number	
1) Degree-Related Employmen	t	0	
2) Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree A	rea	0	
4) Continuing Education		1	
5) Military		0	
6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo	yment	0	
		1/2 = 50% P	lacement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		1	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAL	ARY	Insu	fficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	age: I/D	
<b>Employment</b>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/0)	0% (0/0)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/0)	0% (0/0)	
<u>Ene</u>	ergy Technolog	<u>y-Wind</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			2
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			
		Number	
1) Degree-Related Employmen	t		
Professional Employment			
3) Employed Outside Degree A			
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military			
Not Currently Seeking Emplo	yment	0	
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	•	1/2 = 50% P	lacement
7) Seeking Employment		1	
8) Unreported			
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAL			fficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	age: I/D	
Employment	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/0)	0% (0/0)	
0 " ( , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	1000( (1(4)	00/ (0/4)	

100% (1/1)

0% (0/1)

Overall (categories 1-3)

	Medical Assista	<u>ant</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			5
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			5
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employmen	ıt	0	
2) Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree A	rea	2	
4) Continuing Education		2	
5) Military		0	
<ol><li>Not Currently Seeking Emplo</li></ol>	oyment	1	
		5/5 = 100% Pla	cement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAL	_ARY	Insuffic	ient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average	ge: I/D	
Employment	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/0)	0% (0/0)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	100% (2/2)	0% (0/2)	
, -		, ,	
	Metals Fabricat	<u>ion</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			13
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			13 10
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		<u>Number</u>	_
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employment	ıt	<u>Number</u> 4	_
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment	ıt	<u>Number</u> 4 0	_
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A	ıt	Number 4 0 2	_
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment	ıt	Number 4 0 2	_
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	ıt	Number 4	_
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education	ıt	Number 4	_
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	ıt	Number 4	10
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	oyment	Number  4	10
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	overent	Number  4  0  2  0  1  9/13 = 69% Place	10
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	ovment	Number	10
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	ovment	Number	10
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	ovment	Number	10
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported  AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAL High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D	oyment	Number	10
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAL High - I/D Low - I/D	oyment	Number	10
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAL High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D Employment	oyment	Number	10

Ne	etwork Technolog	V	2011 Graduate Surve
TOTAL GRADUATES			2
TOTAL GRADUATES			
TOTAL GROUDO, TEGRAL GROUNG		Number	
1) Degree-Related Employment		<u></u>	
Professional Employment			
Employed Outside Degree Are			
4) Continuing Education		1	
5) Military		0	
6) Not Currently Seeking Employ	ment	0	
		1/2 =	50% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		1	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA	ARY		Insufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average: I/	'D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/0)	0% (0/0)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/0)	0% (0/0)	
Rac	diologic Technolo	gy	
TOTAL GRADUATES			15
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			12
		Number	
1) Degree-Related Employment		7	
2) Professional Employment		1	
3) Employed Outside Degree Are	эа	0	
4) Continuing Education		3	
5) Military		0	
<ol><li>Not Currently Seeking Employ</li></ol>	ment	0	
		11/15 =	73% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		1	
8) Unreported		3	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA	ARY		Insufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average: I/	'D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
5 5 1 4 1	1000( (= (=)	201 (2/7)	

100% (7/7)

100% (8/8)

Degree-Related

Overall (categories 1-3)

0% (0/7)

0% (0/8)

#### **Web Development & Administration**

TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		
	<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employment	0	
2) Professional Employment	0	
3) Employed Outside Degree Area	1	
4) Continuing Education	0	
5) Military	0	
6) Not Currently Seeking Employment	0	
	1/1 =	100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment	0	
8) Unreported	0	

#### **AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALARY**

**Insufficient Data** 

High - I/D Low - I/D

In-State Average: I/D Out-of-State Average: I/D

 Employment
 In-State
 Out-of-State

 Degree-Related
 0% (0/0)
 0% (0/0)

 Overall (categories 1-3)
 100% (1/1)
 0% (0/1)

#### **Certificate**

#### **Automotive Technology**

TOTAL GRADUATES			1
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			1
		<u>Num</u>	<u>ber</u>
<ol> <li>Degree-Related Employment</li> </ol>			1
2) Professional Employment			0
<ol><li>Employed Outside Degree Are</li></ol>	ea		0
4) Continuing Education			0
5) Military			0
<ol><li>Not Currently Seeking Employ</li></ol>	ment		0
			1/1 = 100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment			0
8) Unreported			0
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA	<b>ARY</b>		Insufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Av	rerage: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-Sta	<u>ate</u>
Degree-Related	100% (1/1)	0% (0/1	)
Overall (categories 1-3)	100% (1/1)	0% (0/1	)

#### **Master of Science**

#### **Electrical Engineering**

TOTAL GRADUATES			3
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			3
		<u>Number</u>	
<ol> <li>Degree-Related Employment</li> </ol>	nt	3	
2) Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree A	\rea	0	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military		0	
<ol><li>Not Currently Seeking Emple</li></ol>	oyment	0	
		3/3 = 100% Placement	t
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAL	LARY	Insufficient Da	ata
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average	ge: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	33% (1/3)	67% (2/3)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	33% (1/3)	67% (2/3)	
	renmental Engl	nooring	
Envi	ironmentai ⊑ngi	neening	
	<u>ironmental Engi</u>		3
TOTAL GRADUATES			3
			3
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		<u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES  TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employment	nt		
TOTAL GRADUATES  TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employment  2) Professional Employment	nt	Number 3 3	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A	nt	Number	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education	nt	Number	
TOTAL GRADUATES	nt	Number	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education	nt	Number	3
TOTAL GRADUATES	nt Areaoyment	Number	3
TOTAL GRADUATES	Areaoyment	Number	3
TOTAL GRADUATES	oyment	Number	3 t
TOTAL GRADUATES	oyment	Number	3 t
TOTAL GRADUATES	oyment	Number	3 t
TOTAL GRADUATES	oyment	Number	3 t
TOTAL GRADUATES	oyment	Number	3 t
TOTAL GRADUATES	oyment	Number	3 t

## General Engineering No Option

		•••••			
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING				4	
		· <del></del>	<u>mber</u>		
Degree-Related Employment			4		
2) Professional Employment			0		
3) Employed Outside Degree Are			0		
4) Continuing Education			0		
5) Military			0		
<ol><li>Not Currently Seeking Employ</li></ol>	ment		0		
			4/4 =	100% Placement	
7) Seeking Employment			0		
8) Unreported			0		
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA	<b>ARY</b>			Insufficient Dat	ta
High - I/D Low - I/D					
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	ge: I/D			
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-S	State_		
Degree-Related	50% (2/4)	50% (2	2/4)		
Overall (categories 1-3)	50% (2/4)	50% (2	2/4)		
	<u>Geoscience</u>				
	<b>Geology Option</b>	<u>1</u>			
TOTAL GRADUATES		<u> </u>		1	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING					
			mber		
1) Degree-Related Employment		·	1		
Professional Employment					
, , ,			0		
<ol><li>Employed Outside Degree Are</li></ol>			0 0		
, , ,	ea				
4) Continuing Education	ea		0		
4) Continuing Education	ea		0		
4) Continuing Education	ea		0 0 0	100% Placement	
4) Continuing Education  5) Military  6) Not Currently Seeking Employ	ment		0 0 0 0 1/1 =	100% Placement	
4) Continuing Education	ment		0 0 0 0 1/1 =	100% Placement	
4) Continuing Education	ment		0 0 0 0 1/1 =		la.
4) Continuing Education	ment		0 0 0 0 1/1 =	100% Placement  Insufficient Date	ta
4) Continuing Education	ment		0 0 0 0 1/1 =		ta
4) Continuing Education	wment	ge: I/D	0 0 0 0 1/1 = 0		ta
4) Continuing Education	ment	ge: I/D	0 0 0 0 1/1 = 0 0		ta
4) Continuing Education	wment	ge: I/D	0 0 0 0 1/1 = 0 0		ta

## Geoscience Geophysical Engineering Option

TOTAL GRADUATES			4
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			4
1) Degree Beleted Freeleyment		<u>Number</u>	
Degree-Related Employment     Degree-Related Employment			
Professional Employment     Professional Employment			
Employed Outside Degree Ard     Continuing Education			
4) Continuing Education			
5) Military			
Not Currently Seeking Employ	yment		
7) 0 1: 5 1		4/4 = 100% Placer	ment
7) Seeking Employment			
8) Unreported			
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA	ARY	Insufficier	nt Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	ige: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/3)	100% (3/3)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/3)	100% (3/3)	
	<b>Geoscience</b>		
<u>Hydrog</u>	eology Engineer	<u>ing Option</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			2
			2 2
TOTAL GRADUATES			
TOTAL GRADUATES		<u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		<u>Number</u> 1	
TOTAL GRADUATES  TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employment		<u>Number</u> 1	
TOTAL GRADUATES  TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment	ea	Number 1 1	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are	ea	Number 1	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ard 4) Continuing Education	ea	Number  1	
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	ea	Number  1	2
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	eayment	Number  1	2
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ard 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ	eayment	Number	2
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ard 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment	eayment	Number	2 ment
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ard 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	eayment	Number  1	2 ment
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ard 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment	eayment	Number  1	2 ment
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ard 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported  AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA High - I/D Low - I/D	eayment	Number  1	2 ment
TOTAL GRADUATES  1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ard 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported  AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D	eayment	Number  1	2 ment
TOTAL GRADUATES	eaymentARY  Out-of-State Avera	Number  1	2 ment

# Geoscience Hydrogeology Option

TOTAL CRADUATES DEPORTING			
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			1
Degree-Related Employment		<u>Number</u> 1	
, 19 11 1 11 1			
, , ,			
Employed Outside Degree Area     Continuing Education			
4) Continuing Education			
5) Military			
Not Currently Seeking Employn	nent		
			= 100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment			
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALAF	RY		Insufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average: I	I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	100% (1/1)	0% (0/1)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	100% (1/1)	0% (0/1)	
	Geoscience		
	No Option		
TOTAL OB ABUATES			
TOTAL GRADUATES DEPORTING			
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			1
4) Danie Balata I Frank and t		Number	
Degree-Related Employment			
2) Professional Employment			
3) Employed Outside Degree Area			
4) Continuing Education			
5) Military			
Not Currently Seeking Employn	nent		
			= 100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment			
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALAF	RY		Insufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average: I	I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	100% (1/1)	0% (0/1)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	100% (1/1)	0% (0/1)	
· • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	• •	• •	

IH [	Distance Prof	 Track	
TOTAL GRADUATES			4
TOTAL GRADUATES			4
TOTAL GRADONTEG REL GRAING		Number	7
1) Degree-Related Employment .		<u></u>	
Professional Employment			
<ol> <li>Employed Outside Degree Are</li> </ol>			
4) Continuing Education			
5) Military		0	
6) Not Currently Seeking Employ	ment	0	
		4/4 = 100% Placer	ment
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA	RY	Insufficier	nt Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	age: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	25% (1/4)	75% (3/4)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	25% (1/4)	75% (3/4)	
<u>Ir</u>	ndustrial Hygi	<u>ene</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			8
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			7
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employment .		6	
2) Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree Are	ea	0	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military		1	
<ol><li>Not Currently Seeking Employ</li></ol>	ment	0	
		7/8 = 88% Placem	ent
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		1	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA	RY	Insufficier	nt Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	age: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Daggas Dalatad			
Degree-Related	17% (1/6)	83% (5/6)	

			zorr Gradadio Garvo,
<u>Indus</u>	strial Hygiene Onli	<u>ine</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			5
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			5
		Number	
1) Degree-Related Employment		3	
2) Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree Are	a	1	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military		1	
6) Not Currently Seeking Employr	ment	0	
		5/5 =	100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported			
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALAI			Insufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			mounione Bata
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average: I/I	)	
_	-		
Employment	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	33% (1/3)	67% (2/3)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	25% (1/4)	75% (3/4)	
<u>Metallurgical/M</u>	<u>ineral Processing</u>	Engineerin	<u> 19</u>
TOTAL GRADUATES			4
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			4
		<u>Number</u>	
<ol> <li>Degree-Related Employment</li> </ol>		3	
2) Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree Are	a	0	
4) Continuing Education		1	
5) Military		0	
6) Not Currently Seeking Employr	ment	0	
		4/4 =	100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALAI	RY		Insufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average: I/I		
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	33% (1/3)	67% (2/3)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	33% (1/3)	67% (2/3)	
, ,	, ,	` ,	

# Metallurgical/Mineral Processing Engineering Metallurgical Engineering Option

TOTAL GRADUATES			
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING .		1	
		<u>Number</u>	
<ol> <li>Degree-Related Employment</li> </ol>	ent	1	
<ol><li>Professional Employment .</li></ol>		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree	Area	0	
4) Continuing Education			
5) Military			
<ol><li>Not Currently Seeking Emp</li></ol>	oloyment		
		1/1 = 100% Placement	
<ol><li>Seeking Employment</li></ol>			
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SA	ALARY	Insufficient Dat	a
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Averag	ge: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/1)	100% (1/1)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/1)	100% (1/1)	
	NA::	I 10 01	
	Mining Engineer	<u>ing</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES		<del></del>	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING .			
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING .	ent		
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING .  1) Degree-Related Employment	ent		
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING .  1) Degree-Related Employment .  2) Professional Employment .	ent		
<ol> <li>Degree-Related Employment.</li> <li>Professional Employment.</li> <li>Employed Outside Degree</li> </ol>	ent		
1) Degree-Related Employment. 2) Professional Employment. 3) Employed Outside Degree. 4) Continuing Education	entArea		
1) Degree-Related Employment. 2) Professional Employment. 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	entArea		
1) Degree-Related Employment. 2) Professional Employment. 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	Area		
1) Degree-Related Employment. 2) Professional Employment. 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	Area		
1) Degree-Related Employment. 2) Professional Employment. 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	Area		
1) Degree-Related Employment. 2) Professional Employment. 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	Area		
1) Degree-Related Employment. 2) Professional Employment. 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	Area		
1) Degree-Related Employment	ALARY		
1) Degree-Related Employment	ALARY Out-of-State Average		
1) Degree-Related Employment. 2) Professional Employment. 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	Area		

Pe	etroleum Engine	<u>eering</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			1
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			1
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employmer	nt	1	
2) Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree A	\rea	0	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military		0	
<ol><li>Not Currently Seeking Empl</li></ol>	oyment	0	
		1/1 = 100% PI	acement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAI	_ARY	Insuffi	cient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	ige: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/1)	100% (1/1)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/1)	100% (1/1)	
Tec	hnical Commur	nication	
TOTAL GRADUATES			2
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			2
		Number	_
Degree-Related Employmer	nt		
Professional Employment			
3) Employed Outside Degree A			
4) Continuing Education			
5) Military			
6) Not Currently Seeking Empl	oyment	0	
		2/2 = 100% PI	acement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported			
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAI			cient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	ige: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/1)	100% (1/1)	
- " "		4000/ (4/4)	

0% (0/1)

100% (1/1)

Overall (categories 1-3)

# Master

# **Project Engineering & Management**

TOTAL GRADUATES			5
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			5
		Number	
1) Degree-Related Employment		4	
2) Professional Employment		0	
<ol><li>Employed Outside Degree Area</li></ol>	a	0	
4) Continuing Education		1	
5) Military		0	
<ol><li>Not Currently Seeking Employn</li></ol>	nent	0	
		5/5	= 100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALAF	RY		Insufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State A	Average: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	50% (2/4)	50% (2/4)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	50% (2/4)	50% (2/4)	

# REPRESENTATIVE COMPANIES WHO HIRED MONTANA TECH 2011 GRADUATES

# **Bachelor of Science**

# **Biological Sciences**

MONTANA (2)

Canyon Creek (1) US Silver Corporation

Warm Springs (1) Montana Fish Wildlife & Parks

# **Business & Information Technology**

Accounting Option

MONTANA (5)

Butte (5) Anderson Zurmuehlen & Co. PC

First Citizen's Bank Mark Rule and Co. Montana Tech

**US Army Recruiting Office** 

**Business Information Systems Option** 

MONTANA (2)

Anaconda (1) Square Marketing (The)

Butte (1) Town Pump, Inc.

Information Technology Option

WASHINGTON (1) Sixth Man Marketing, Spokane

**Management Option** 

MONTANA (13)

Anaconda (1) Galle Plumbing & Heating, Inc.

Billings (2) Peter Yegen Jr., Inc

Sherwin-Williams Company

Butte (5) CCCS (Community Counseling & Correctional Service Inc.)

NorthWestern Energy (2)

Pizza Hut

State Farm Insurance Co.

Helena (2) Montana Department of Transportation (MDT)

Western States Insurance

Kalispell (2) Kalispell School District #5

Mann Mortgage

Moccasin (1) Self Employed

ARIZONA (1) Champion College Services, Tempe

No Option

MONTANA (2)

Butte (2) Con-Way Freight

State Farm Insurance Co.

**Chemistry** 

MONTANA (1)

Butte (1) Butte Care & Rehabilitation Center NEVADA (1) Newmont Mining Corporation, Elko

# **Electrical Engineering**

MONTANA (1)

Butte (1) NorthWestern Energy
UTAH (1) Rio Tinto, Salt Lake City

SAUDI ARABIA (1) Saipem Taqa Al-Rushaid Fabricators Co. Ltd. (STAR), Riyadh

# **Environmental Engineering**

MONTANA (5)

Anaconda (2) O'Kane Consultants

Pioneer Technical Services, Inc.

Colstrip (1) PPL Montana, Inc.

Great Falls (2) Advanced Engineering & Environmental Services (AE2S)

Big Sky Civil & Environmental, Inc

ARIZONA (1) Freeport-McMoRan Copper & Gold Inc., Miami

COLORADO (2) Aquionix, Denver

Sage Environmental Consulting, Denver

LOUISIANA (1) Chevron, Covington

NEVADA (1) Barrick Goldstrike Mines, Elko WYOMING (1) FMC Corporation, Rock Springs

SAUDI ARABIA (1) SABIC (Saudi Basic Industries Corporation), Riyadh

# **General Engineering**

### **Civil Engineering Option**

MONTANA (7)

Billings (2) Eggart Engineering and Construction

SK Geotechnical

Butte (1) Pioneer Technical Services, Inc.
Colstrip (1) Western Energy Company
Corvallis (1) Ravalli Electric Co-op
Helena (1) Kadrmas, Lee & Jackson, Inc

Roundup (1) Signal Peak Energy

ALASKA (1) Granite Construction Company, Anchorage ARIZONA (2) QUEST Integrated, Inc (QI2), Phoenix

Quest Ventures, Phoenix

MISSOURI (1) Unimin Corporation, Pevely NEVADA (1) Soil-Tech, Las Vegas

NEW BRUNSWICK (1) Lone Star Geophysical Surveys-LSGS

Halliburton Energy Services, Williston (2)

Slider LLC, Williston

WYOMING (2) Oftedal Construction, Casper

Thunder Basin Coal Company, Gillette

#### Mechanical Engineering Option

MONTANA (4)

NORTH DAKOTA (3)

Butte (2) Resodyn Corporation

SeaCast, Inc.

Glendive (1) Iba Drilling Company, Inc.

Miles City (1) Sanjel Corporation

COLORADO (1) Western Engineers, Inc., Grand Junction

KANSAS (1) Black & Veatch, Overland Park NEVADA (2) Barrick Goldstrike Mines, Elko

Newmont Mining Corporation, Winnemucca PENNSYLVANIA (1) CNH Innovations Engineering, New Holland WASHINGTON (4) Engineered Compost Systems (ECS), Seattle Puget Sound Naval Shipyard, Bremerton (2) SeaCast, Inc., Marysville WYOMING (1) Kiewit, Gillette SAUDI ARABIA (1) Self Employed, Al-Khobar No Option MONTANA (1) Pioneer Technical Services, Inc. Butte (1) Welding Engineering Option WYOMING (1) Halliburton Energy Services, Casper Geological Engineering Barrick Goldstrike Mines, Elko NEVADA (2) Sletten Construction Company Inc., Las Vegas UTAH (1) Halliburton Energy Services, Vernal Geophysical Engineering MONTANA (1) Marysville (1) RX Exploration Inc. COLORADO (2) Colog, Denver Halliburton Energy Services, Brighton Sletten Construction Company Inc., Las Vegas NEVADA (1) **Health Care Informatics** MONTANA (2) Billings (1) Mountain Pacific Quality Health Foundation (MPQHF) Butte (1) Self Employed **Liberal Studies** MONTANA (4) Anaconda (2) Dee Motors Western Montana Mental Health Deer Lodge (1) Montana State Prison Warm Springs (1) Montana State Hospital **Mathematical Sciences** MONTANA (1) **Blackfeet Community College** Browning (1) Metallurgical Engineering Barrick Goldstrike Mines, Elko NEVADA (2) Newmont Mining Corporation, Elko WISCONSIN (1) Wickeder Steel Company, Pleasant Prairie Mining Engineering ALASKA (2) J.S. Redpath Corporation, Fairbanks Teck Resources, Red Dog

Mine Ventilation Services, Clovis

CALIFORNIA (1)

2011 Graduate Survey COLORADO (1) Maptek, Lakewood Cliffs Natural Resources Inc, Hibbing (2) MINNESOTA (2) NEVADA (2) Barrick Goldstrike Mines, Elko (2) UTAH (1) American Gilsonite Company, Vernal WYOMING (3) Cloud Peak Energy, Gillette MI SWACO, Greybull Solvay Chemicals, Green River JDS Energy & Mining Inc., Vancouver, British Columbia CANADA (1) **Network Technology** MONTANA (1) **Animal Medical Center** Butte (1) University of Colorado, Denver COLORADO (1) Occupational Safety & Health **Applied Health Option** Grand Teton Lodge Company, Moran WYOMING (1) No Option

MONTANA (5)

Butte (3) NCAT-National Center for Appropriate Technology

St. Francis Vetrinary Hospital

Wasley Excavating

Helena (1) State of Montana

Missoula (1) Montana Department of Transportation (MDT)
ARIZONA (1) Freeport-McMoRan Copper & Gold Inc., Safford
IDAHO (1) Thompson Creek Mining Company, Challis
MINNESOTA (1) Mortenson Construction, Minneapolis

WYOMING (2) Marathon Oil Company, Cody

TREC, Inc., Casper

# **Petroleum Engineering**

MONTANA (3)
Billings (1) Hoefler Consulting Group

Colstrip (1) Puget Energy

Glendive (1) Fidelity Exploration & Production Company

ALASKA (3) BP, Anchorage (2)

ConocoPhillips, Anchorage

ARKANSAS (1) Halliburton Energy Services, Fort Smith

CALIFORNIA (2) Aera Energy LLC, Bakersfield

Halliburton Energy Services, Bakersfield

COLORADO (4) Anadarko Petroleum Corporation, Denver (2)

Chevron, Grand Junction

Halliburton Energy Services, Brighton

LOUISIANA (2) Chevron, Covington (2)

NORTH DAKOTA (7) Continental Resources, Inc., Williston

Murex Petroleum Corporation, Williston Packers Plus Energy Services, Williston (2)

Sanjel Corporation, Williston

Sun Well Services, Williston Whiting Petroleum, Dickinson

OKLAHOMA (2) Baker Hughes Inc., Oklahoma City

Chesapeake Energy Corp., Oklahoma City PENNSYLVANIA (1) Williams (The Williams Company), Canonsburg Anadarko Petroleum Corporation, Houston TEXAS (9) BJ Services, Odessa BP, Houston Chevron, Houston (3) ConocoPhillips, Houston Hess Corporation, Houston Trican Well Services, Corpus Christi UTAH (2) Anadarko Petroleum Corporation, Vernal (2) WEST VIRGINIA (1) Energy Corporation of America, Charleston WYOMING (4) Anadarko Petroleum Corporation, Gillette Cyclone Drilling Inc., Gillette Halliburton Energy Services, Casper (2) CANADA (37) Baker Hughes Inc., Wainwright, Alberta (3) Calfrac Well Services, Calgary, Alberta Canadian Natural Resources Limited (CNRL), Calgary, Alberta (4) Continental Labratories, Calgary, Alberta Crew Energy Inc., Calgary, Alberta Delphi Energy Corporation, Calgary, Alberta Genivar, Calgary, Alberta (2) Husky Energy, Inc., Lloydminster, Alberta Jardine Lloyd Thompson Canada, Calgary, Alberta Murphy Oil Company, Calgary, Alberta (4) National Energy Board, Calgary, Alberta Northern Blizzard Resources Inc., Lloydminster, Alberta Penn West Exploration, Calgary, Alberta Petrospec Engineering Ltd., Edmonton, Alberta Pumpwell Solutions, Calgary, Alberta (2) Renegade Petroleum Ltd., Calgary, Alberta Shell Exploration & Production Co., Calgary, Alberta (4) Smith, A Schlumberger Company, Calgary, Alberta TAQA North, Calgary, Alberta Torquay Oil Corp, Calgary, Alberta Trican Well Services, Calgary, Alberta Weatherford International Ltd., Nisku, Alberta (2) Zargon Oil & Gas Ltd., Calgary, Alberta CANADA (1) Canadian Natural Resources Limited (CNRL), Fort St. John, British Colu KUWAIT (1) Kuwait Gulf Oil Company SAUDI ARABIA (6) Baker Hughes Inc., Alkhobar Saudi Aramco, Al Udayliyah (5) **Professional & Technical Communication** 

TEXAS (1) Centra Solutions LLC, Houston

# Registered Nursing

MONTANA (9) Butte (4)

Big Sky Senior Living Community (formerly Waterford)

NorthWest Home Care St. James HealthCare (2)

Malta (1) Phillips County Medical Center Plains (1) Clark Fork Valley Hospital Warm Springs (3) Montana State Hospital (3)

# Software Engineering

IDAHO (1) Clearwater Analytics, Boise

# **Bachelor of Applied Science**

# **Business**

#### **Accounting Option**

MONTANA (1)

Butte (1) Newland and Company

**No Option** 

MONTANA (10)

Butte (2) 360 Networks

Leipheimer Yamaha

Helena (7) Deloitte

Helena Community Credit Union

Montana Department of Transportation (MDT) (2)

St. Peter's Hospital State of Montana (2)

Missoula (1) Pizza Hut

# **Associate of Science**

# **Registered Nursing**

MONTANA (13)

Anaconda (1) Community Hospital of Anaconda

Billings (1) St. Vincent Healthcare
Butte (5) Acadia Montana

Big Sky Senior Living Community (formerly Waterford)

Copper Ridge Health and Rehabilitation (2)

St. James HealthCare Montana State Prison

Deer Lodge (1) Montana State Prison
Great Falls (1) Benefis Healthcare
Sheridan (1) Ruby Valley Hospital
Warm Springs (3) Montana State Hospital (3)

NEVADA (1) Woman To Woman Gynecology, Las Vegas

# **Associate of Applied Science**

# **Accounting Technology**

#### **Human Resources Option**

MONTANA (4)

Butte (4) Fine Fabric Care

Marquis Vintage Suites Nordic Refrigeration

Shelly Fischer Childcare Center

**No Option** 

MONTANA (1)

Butte (1) The Archibald Company

**Business Technology** 

MONTANA (3)

Butte (2) Marquis Vintage Suites

Montana Orthopedics

Corvallis (1) Tammany Veterinary Hospital

**Civil Engineering Technology** 

MONTANA (5)

Butte (3) Montana Department of Transportation (MDT)

Pioneer Technical Services, Inc. (2)

Helena (1) Pioneer Technical Services, Inc.

Manhattan (1) London Hills Farm – Transportation Services

**Construction Trades-Carpentry** 

MONTANA (2)

Billings (1) Cyclone Drilling Inc.

Butte (1) Express Personnel Services

**Energy Technology-Wind** 

MONTANA (1)

Whitehall (1) Smith & Sons Construction

**Medical Assistant** 

MONTANA (2)

Butte (2) O'Keefe Drilling

Rocky Mountain Hospice

**Metals Fabrication** 

MONTANA (5)

Anaconda (2) Anaconda Foundry Fabrication Co. (AFFCO)

Self Employed

Butte (3) Hawe Steel

Montana Resources, LLP (MRI)

Thompson Distribution

WYOMING (1) L&H Industrial, Inc., Gillette

Radiologic Technology

MONTANA (8)

Anaconda (3) Andrew Cromwell, DDS

Community Hospital of Anaconda (2)

Bozeman (2) Bozeman Deaconess Hospital (2)

Butte (2) Big Sky Diagnostic Imaging

St. James HealthCare

Helena (1) St. Peter's Hospital

**Web Development & Administration** 

MONTANA (1)

Butte (1)

Fine Fabric Care

# Certificate

# **Automotive Technology**

MONTANA (1) Butte (1)

Brooks Hanna Ford

# **Master of Science**

# **Electrical Engineering**

MONTANA (1)

Butte (1) NorthWestern Energy

NEW MEXICO (1) Sandia National Laboratory, Albuquerque TEXAS (1) Schweitzer Engineering Labs (SEL), Boerne

# **Environmental Engineering**

MONTANA (2)

Butte (1) Montana Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ)

Missoula (1) Pioneer Technical Services, Inc.

WASHINGTON (1) BP, Bellingham

# General Engineering

#### No Option

MONTANA (2)

Billings (1) CTA Architects Engineers
Butte (1) Butte-Silver Bow County
ARIZONA (1) Quest Ventures, Phoenix

NEW MEXICO (1) Baker Hughes Inc., Farmington

## <u>Geoscience</u>

#### **Geology Option**

MONTANA (1)

Bozeman (1) Childs Geoscience Inc.

#### Geophysical Engineering Option

HAWAII (1) University of Hawaii, Kailua-Kona
NEW JERSEY (1) HCL America, Inc., Jersey City
TEXAS (1) WesternGeco, LLC, Houston

#### **Hydrogeology Engineering Option**

MONTANA (2)

Butte (1) Montana Bureau of Mines & Geology

Helena (1) USDA Forest Service

Hydrogeology Option

MONTANA (1)

Billings (1) Montana Bureau of Mines & Geology

No Option

MONTANA (1)

Butte (1) Montana Tech

# **IH Distance Prof Track**

MONTANA (1)

Bozeman (1) NorthWestern Energy

ARKANSAS (1) Center of Toxicology and Environmental Health, North Little Rock

COLORADO (1) Pinnacol Assurance, Denver IDAHO (1) Bechtel Corporation, Idaho Falls

# Industrial Hygiene

MONTANA (1)

Butte (1) Montana Department of Labor and Industry ARIZONA (1) US Public Health Service (USPHS), Tucson

CALIFORNIA (1) US Navy, Camp Pendleton

COLORADO (1) Concurrent Technologies Corporation (CTC), Boulder

WASHINGTON (2) Energy Solutons, Pullman
The Boeing Company, Seattle

# **Industrial Hygiene Online**

MONTANA (1)

Silver Bow (1) REC Silicon

CALIFORNIA (1) Orange County Fire Authority, Irvine

IDAHO (1) CH2M Hill, Idaho Falls

NEW MEXICO (1) Intel Corporation, Albuquerque

# Metallurgical/Mineral Processing Engineering

MONTANA (1)

Helena (1) CDM (Camp Dresser & McKee) Smith

COLORADO (1) Hazen Research, Inc., Golden

OHIO (1) Alcoa, Cleveland

Metallurgical Engineering Option

MINNESOTA (1) Cliffs Natural Resources Inc, Silver Bay

## Mining Engineering

IDAHO (1) Thompson Creek Mining Company, Challis

NEVADA (1) Barrick Goldstrike Mines, Elko

# Petroleum Engineering

NORTH DAKOTA (1) Packers Plus Energy Services, Williston

#### <u>Technical Communication</u>

WYOMING (1) Sweetwater County Events, Rock Springs

# **Master**

# **Project Engineering & Management**

MONTANA (2)

Billings (1) EPC Services Company

Butte (1) Montana Resources, LLP (MRI)
COLORADO (1) Newmont Mining Corporation, Denver

NEVADA (1)

Newmont Mining Corporation, Winnemucca

# REPRESENTATIVE SCHOOLS ATTENDED BY MONTANA TECH GRADUATES WHO CHOSE TO CONTINUE THEIR EDUCATION

A.T. STILL UNIVERSITY - Mesa, Arizona

BAYLOR COLLEGE OF MEDICINE - Houston, Texas

BAYLOR UNIVERSITY - Waco, Texas

CAPITAL UNIVERSITY - Columbus, Ohio

COLORADO SCHOOL OF MINES - Golden, Colorado

COLORADO STATE UNIVERSITY - Fort Collins, Colorado

COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY - New York, New York

EASTERN WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY - Cheney, Washington (2)

GANNON UNIVERSITY - Erie, Pennsylvania

GEORGIA TECH - Atlanta, Georgia

GONZAGA UNIVERSITY - Spokane, Washington (2)

IDAHO STATE UNIVERSITY - Pocatello, Idaho (2)

LA ROCHE COLLEGE - Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania

MAINE MARITIME ACADEMY - Castine, Maine

MIDWESTERN STATE UNIVERSITY - Wichita Falls, Texas

MITCHELL TECHNICAL INSTITUTE - Mitchell. South Dakota

MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY - Bozeman, Montana (7)

MONTANA TECH - Butte, Montana (38)

MSU - GREAT FALLS COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY - Great Falls, Montana

OREGON HEALTH & SCIENCE UNIVERSITY - Portland, Oregon

PACIFIC NORTHWEST UNIVERSITY OF HEALTH AND SCIENCES - Yakima, Washington

TEXAS TECH UNIVERSITY - Lubbock, Texas

THE UNIVERSITY OF MONTANA - Missoula, Montana (3)

THE UNIVERSITY OF MONTANA - HELENA COT - Helena, Montana (2)

UNIVERSITY OF ALABAMA - Tuscaloosa, Alabama

UNIVERSITY OF NOTRE DAME - Notre Dame, Indiana

UNIVERSITY OF OREGON - Eugene, Oregon

UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN - Madison, Wisconsin

UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING - Laramie, Wyoming

UTAH VALLEY UNIVERSITY - Orem, Utah

WEBER STATE UNIVERSITY - Ogden, Utah

WESTERN AUSTRALIA SCHOOL OF MINES - Parker Centre, Australia

WESTERN UNIVERSITY OF HEALTH SCIENCE - Lebanon, Oregon